
From: David Duarte
To: Jeanette Spriggs
Cc: Jae Lim; OET-SCB
Subject: FW: STA SES-STA-20210419-00718 Concurrence
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 10:41:14 AM
Attachments: SES-STA-20210419-00718 SES Americom Inc.docx

 
 

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 10:04 AM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>; Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>; Michael Crowe
<Michael.Crowe@fcc.gov>
Cc: OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>; McFall,
John <JMcFall@ntia.gov>
Subject: STA SES-STA-20210419-00718 Concurrence
 
NTIA concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary
Authorization (STA) requested by SES Americom, Inc. for Sunset Beach, HI during
the period 3 May 2021 thru 2 July 2021.
 
Very Respectfully,
Michael Brown
Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch
U.S. Department of Commerce, NTIA
Fairfield Office
717-549-4536 (Office)
202-482-1133 (Fax)
mhbrown@ntia.gov
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Summary of Technical Information

For Coordination with NTIA/FAS/IRAC 





Applicant:  	SES Americom, Inc. 				

File No.:	SES-STA-20210419-00718							

Call Sign:	E960207	

Special Temporary Authorization (“STA”)	

					

Purpose of operation:  SES Americom, Inc. filed an application (SES-MFS-20210423-00730) to communicate with the satellite, EUTELSAT 172B at 172 E.L.; however, the application cannot be processed and granted prior to the requested date May 3, 2021. As SES Americom, Inc. needs this station to continue operations and communications with its satellite prior to the grant of the modification application, SES Americom, Inc. now requests this interim 60-day STA. 



Start Date:   May 3, 2021                                  End Date:  July 2, 2021 



 

Site Location:	Comsat access road, Sunset Beach, HI 96712

						

Latitude:	21 deg 40’ 15.4” NL (NAD-83)

Longitude:	158 deg 1’ 56.4” WL (NAD-83)

					

			 					 			

Transmit frequency:	 6425.5-6483 MHz 



Receive frequency:      

                    

Antenna size (m):  	 11 



Antenna manufacturer:  VERTEX 11KPC	

			  

Antenna gain transmit:   51.9 dBi @ 4 GHz , 

[bookmark: _GoBack]    55.4 dBi @ 6 GHz  

    

Frequency Band	Emissions	Max.EIRP(dBW)	 Max.EIRP  

						Density(dBW/4KHz)	



6425.5-6483 MHz 	36M0G7W	85.4			52.7



GSO  satellite:   	EUTELSAT 172B at 172 E.L. Call Sign: S3021



Conditions to be added on license:   



4	Licensee must ensure that a current listing of the name, title, mailing address, email address, and telephone number of the responsible point of contact are on file at the FCC. Any changes must be filed electronically in the International Bureau Filing System (MyIBFS) using the "Pleadings and Comments" link on the MyIBFS homepage within 10 days of the change.

5	Licensee must notify the Commission when this earth station is no longer operational or when it has not been used to provide any service during any 6-month operation.

6	Licensee must comply with the license modification and notification requirements of 47 CFR § 25.118 to change the coordinates of its authorized earth station.

90398	Changes to previously authorized transmitting facilities, operations and devices regulated by the Commission that may have significant environmental impact, and are not excluded by §1.1306, require the preparation of an Environmental Assessment (EA) by the licensee. (See 47 C.F.R. §§1.1307, 1.1308 and 1.1311)

90399	The licensee shall, at all times, take all necessary measures to ensure that operation of this (these) authorized earth station(s) does not create potential exposure of humans to radiofrequency radiation in excess of the FCC exposure limits defined in 47 CFR §§ 1.1307(b) and 1.1310. Physical measures must be taken to ensure compliance with limits for both occupational/controlled exposure and for general population/uncontrolled exposure, as defined in these rule sections. Compliance can be accomplished in most cases by appropriate restrictions, such as fencing. Requirements for restrictions can be determined by predictions based on calculations, modeling, or by field measurements. The FCC's OET Bulletin 65 (available on-line at www.fcc.gov/oet/rfsafety) provides information on predicting exposure levels and on methods for ensuring compliance, including the use of warning and alerting signs and protective equipment for workers.

90405	Operations with PERMITTED LIST satellite must comply with §25.212 levels and operations above these levels must coordinate with satellite operators prior to operations.

900407	The Permitted Space Station List (Permitted List) is a list of all geostationary space stations providing fixed-satellite service pursuant to a Commission license or grant of U.S. market access. The Permitted List currently includes the following frequency bands per §25.103 and §25.115(k)(1): 3600-4200 MHz (space-to-Earth) 5850-6725 MHz (Earth-to-space) 10.95-11.2 GHz (space-to-Earth) 11.45-12.2 GHz (space-to-Earth) 13.75-14.5 GHz (Earth-to-space) 18.3-18.8 GHz (space-to-Earth) 19.7-20.2 GHz (space-to-Earth) 24.75-25.25 GHz (Earth-to-space) 28.35-28.6 GHz (Earth-to-space) 29.25-30.0 GHz (Earth-to-space). Earth stations with "Permitted List" designated as a point of communication may access any space station on the Permitted List, provided the operations comply with the applicable "routine" uplink and downlink limits, are within the specific frequency bands authorized in the earth station license, have completed coordination with terrestrial stations pursuant to §25.203, and otherwise comply with all terms and conditions of both the earth station license and the space station grant.

5225	This action constitutes the final step with respect to the provision of the services only insofar as the US regulatory process is concerned. However, this authority shall not be construed as authorizing the distribution of programming where the approriate copyright clearances have not been obtained or where the U.S. Government has determined that appropriate copyright protection does not otherwise exist.






